NICO SEPAHPUR

GRAPHIC DESIGNER Q LINCOLN, 68502, UNITED STATES & 4028752219

• DETAILS • 3245 W Summit Blvd Lincoln, 68502 United States 4028752219 sepahpurnico@gmail.com

• LINKS •

Behance Portfolio Instagram Portfolio

• SKILLS •

Analytical Skills Effective Time Management Ability to Work in a Team

Computer Skills

Hard Working

PROFILE

Versatile Student Designer that is skilled in the Adobe Suite (especially Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop), and Procreate. Experience with HTML/CSS coding, in addition to 3D rendering in Blender. Dedicated, hardworking, and committed to becoming a dependable and valuable team member.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dishwasher/Delivery Driver at Yia Yia's Pizza, Lincoln March 2020 — August 2020

Performed cleaning maintenance and kitchen up-keeping. Organized, packed, and delivered orders to customers during high volume delivery periods at the beginning of the pandemic.

Delivery Driver at Uber, Lincoln

June 2021 — October 2021

Worked part time driving delivery for Uber Eats.

EDUCATION

IB Diploma, Lincoln High School, Lincoln

August 2016 — May 2020

Graduated with International Baccalaureate Diploma.

Unweighted GPA: 3.543

Weighted GPA: 4.070

Visual Communications, University of Kansas, Lawrence

August 2020 — May 2021

(Transferred)

Graphic Design/Business, University of Nebraska, Lincoln, Lincoln August 2021 — May 2024

In Progress. Current GPA: 3.668

Y EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Flag Football at UNL, Lincoln

September 2021

Participating in Intramural Flag Football as way to make new connections and get physical activity.

National Honor Society, Lincoln

September 2019 — May 2020

Accepted into and participated in National Honor Society during senior year of high school. Collaborated with other students in volunteer work such as "Breakfast for Teachers Day."

Ensemble, Remote January 2022

Joined group of creatives and artists, to learn, connect and create in Web 3.